Susan Johnson

From: The Home Depot <HomeDepot@order.homedepot.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 5:29 PM

To: Susan Johnson

Subject: We received your order!

How doers

| get more done. W s

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER,
SUSAN!

Please review the details below to know what to
expect next.

Check Order Status

Order Number Order Date
WP27677252 Feb. 23, 2022

Your Order

Ship to Home Items

You will receive a shipping email once your items have shipped.

Shipping and Installation Address

Susan Johnson

120 N Ash St
Escondido, CA 92027
831-277-8499



Item

‘. This order includes heavy items which are difficult to move

Unit Price Qty Item Total

Glacier Bay Dorset 4 in. Centerset 2- $37.80 3.00 $113.40
Handle High-Arc Bathroom Faucet in
Brushed Nickel

Store SKU # 1002502094
Internet # 301879680
Est Arrival: Feb. 24

Professional Installation
We will contact you at: $179.00 3.00 $537.00
831-277-8499

View your Installation Agreement

Installation Overview

1. After your order has been confirmed, one of our professionals will call you to
schedule a date and time for installation.

2. A professional will confirm your product arrival and complete the installation.
3. If you have additional questions, feel free to call us at 1-800-430-3376.

Glacier Bay Lancaster 60 in. W $614.00 1.00 $614.00
Bathroom Vanity in White with

Cultured Marble Vanity Top in White

with White Sink

Store SKU # 1002941690
Internet # 304164821
Est Arrival: Mar. 1



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

Room of Choice
Choose where you would like it placed. Carrier will call to arrange a 4-
hour window. Unpacking included, along with packaging removal.

Delivery from Store ltems

We'll deliver your items on Monday, February 28, between 10 am - 2 pm.

You have selected Threshold Delivery for your order. We'll deliver your items into the first room
of the house or the deck. Your delivery driver will call you approximately 30 minutes prior to arrival.

If you need to

reschedule delivery please call us at 1-800-430-3376.

As a reminder, please make sure a responsible adult age 18+ is present at delivery time.

Delivery To Delivery Details Special Instructions
Susan Johnson Monday, February 28, 2022

120 N Ash St 10am-2pm

Escondido, CA 92027 Service level:Threshold

831-277-8499

Item

Unit Price Qty Item Total



Home Decorators Collection $499.00 1.00 $499.00
: Sedgewood 48-1/2 in. Configurable

S Bath Vanity in White with Solid

Surface Top in Arctic with White Sink

Store SKU # 1003619904

Internet # 306307926
Subtotal $1,763.40
Discount -$122.64
Check Order Status Shipping $115.00
Sales Tax $103.68
Express Delivery $119.00
Order Total $1,978.44

Paid with Credit Card ending in 1745

Military d

SAVINGS DELIVERED
RIGHT TO YOUR INBOX

SIGN UP TODAY »

YOU MIGHT ALSO LIKE

m ?‘JEE[E:ISnUIBIELlllE! LSéEI"GS Lancaster 48 in.Wx19in.D
OF THE DAY ~ Bathroom Vanity in White with
SHOP ONLINE NOW > ' Cultured Marble Vanity Top in

———  White with White Sink
Shop Now »



S5 OFF + SAVINGS ~ Everdean36.50 in. W x 18.75 in.

D Bath Vanity in White with

¥ TEXTED RIGHT TO e
YOUR PHONE Cultured Marble Vanity Top in
SIGN UP FOR ! White with White Basin
MOEILE ALERTS » Shop Now »

Lancaster 30 in. W Bath Vanity in
White with Cultured Marble

SPECIALS & OFFERS |  Vanity Top in White

FIND AMAZING ITEMS AT ' == Shop Now }
NEW LOW PRICES

START SAVING » 2-piece 1.1 GPF/1.6 GPF High
Efficiency Dual Flush Complete

Elongated Toilet in White, Seat
Included
Shop Now »

For questions about your order, text us at 38698. Text support is available 24/7.
You may also call us at 800-430-3376 during 6 AM - 2 AM ET, 7 days a week.

Forowus: [l S IR £7

Please do not reply to this email. To ensure you continue getting updates on your order,
add homedepot@order.nhomedepot.com to your address book.
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